Fifty-Eight Falcon Football Facts

Press, Radio and Television Brochure for Bowling Green State University Bowling Green, Ohio

Table of Contents . . .

| The University | |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| Administrators and Football Staff | |
| The Head Coach | |
| The Assistants | |
| General Information | |
| 1958 Schedule | |
| 1957 Results | |
| 1957 Statistics | |
| Other Head Coaches | |
| Prospects | |
| Squad Breakdown | |
| Athletic Committee | |
| 1958 Roster | |
| Strength Sheet | |
| Jersey Numbers | |
| Records with 1958 Opponents | |
| Opponents Data | |
| Mid-American Conference | |
| Captains | |

Compiled and written by DON CUNNINGHAM Athletic Publicity Director Bowling Green State University Bowling Green, Ohio

The University . . .

Bowling Green State University is an integral part of the system of higher education maintained by the State of Ohio. It is governed by a Board of Trustees appointed by the Governor, and is supported entirely by legislative appropriations and student fees.

A 1910 General Assembly Act authorized an appointed commission to seek a site in Northwestern Ohio for a new normal school. Bowling Green was selected, and trustees were appointed in 1911 with the first president elected in 1912.

The college known as Bowling Green Normal College opened in temporary quarters in September, 1914, and one year later moved into two new buildings on the present campus.

In 1929 the General Assembly changed the name to Bowling Green State College. The present name was authorized by the 1935 assembly.

The University is composed of four main divisions: College of Education, College of Liberal Arts, College of Business Administration, and the Graduate School. Courses are offered in forty-four different departments, and the school is recognized by all accrediting agencies. The faculty numbers over 250.

The University is located on a tract of 240 acres in northeastern part of Bowling Green, Over fifty permanent campus buildings are available this year.

Construction of a home economics building and an \$800,000 classroom building is now underway. A men's residence center, an additional wing to the chemistry and physical science building, and Memorial Building, housing physical education, ROTC and intercollegiate athletic facilities, will be started this school year.

The city of Bowling Green, with a population of 12,000, is located 23 miles south of Toledo at the intersection of U.S. Highways 6 and 25, and is only 15 miles from the Ohio Turnpike.

The University is co-educational with a 1957-58 top enrollment of 4,796. Division of students showed 2,646 men and 2,150 women. The anticipated enrollment for 1958-59 is 5,050.

Administrators And Football Staff . . .

| President | Dr. Ralph W. McDonald |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------|
| Chairman, Athletic Committee | Dr. Ralph G. Harshman |
| Director of Athletics | Harold Anderson |
| Head Coach | Doyt Perry |
| Assistant Coach | Robert Gibson |
| Assistant Coach | Jack Fouts |
| Assistant Coach | Bruce Bellard |
| Assistant Coach | Robert Dudley |
| Freshman Coach | James Ruehl |
| Trainer | Al Sawdy |
| Student Trainer | |
| Equipment Manager | Glenn Sharp |
| Athletic Publicity Director | Don Cunningham |
| Student Assistant in Publicity | Ronald Geiser |
| Student Managers | Joe Arcaro, Bill Born |

The Head Coach ...



Doyt Perry

In three short years Coach Doyt Perry has proved himself one of the nation's leading gridiron mentors with his fine conduct of the Bowling Green football program.

In this period the Falcons have not finished lower than a tie for second in the Mid-American Conference and won the crown in 1956. His record for these years shows 21-2-4. The only losses have been 7-0 and 13-7 setbacks by Miami.

Perry's well-coached teams, displaying an offensive attack featuring a sound split-T ground game along with an outstanding defense, have garnered many honors for their diminutive coach and themselves. Perry was voted the Ohio College Football Coach of the Year in 1956 and was winner of the Columbus Touchdown Club award to Ohio's outstanding collegiate coach. Ten players have gained all-Ohio and all-MAC honors. Two standouts have participated in the Blue-Grey games. A host of other honors have also come Bowling Green way.

But being on top is nothing new to Perry. Ever since he received his degree from Bowling Green in 1932, the diminutive Falcon three sport star has turned out winning teams.

He launched his coaching and teaching career at Lorain Clearview where he was head basketball and track coach. In 1937 he instituted football and in six years his Clearview teams won 32, lost nine and tied four, including four league championships.

In basketball and track at Clearview, his record was even better. The court teams won 161 games while losing only 35. His track teams won seven county championships and three league titles.

In 1943 Perry took over at Upper Arlington as head football and basketball coach. He was also coordinator of the health and physical education and recreation activities. His first football team at the Columbus suburb won seven of nine and the basketball team was undefeated until the semi-finals of the district tournament.

After a 3-year hitch in the U.S. Navy, Perry returned to the Columbus school in 1946 but limited his coaching duties to football. His first post-war team was undefeated in nine games. In six seasons the Arlington eleven won or shared the Central Buckeye League title four times. His 1950 offensiveminded machine also was undefeated and scored more points than any other Ohio high school.

As Woody Hayes left Miami in 1951 to take over at Ohio State, Perry was asked to join the Buckeye staff where he served four years as backfield coach. He helped in the development of such Big Ten standouts as Fred Bruney, Johnny Borton, Dave Leggett, Bobby Watkins and Howard "Hopalong" Cassady.

Hayes considered him the offensive statistical brain of the Buckeye attack that culminated Ohio State's 1954 Western Conference championship with a Rose Bowl win. Perfectionist Perry can look proudly at an over-all football record of 94 victories, 22 losses and 10 ties for a fine .786 average.

Perry was also an outstanding athlete in his day. While an undergraduate, he gained wide recognition for his 3-sport ability. He was quarterback on 1929-30-31 teams that went 18 games without a defeat. In fact, the new BG coach only played in three losing games during his college career. He was noted for his fine running and passing. He won all-Northwestern Ohio Conference league honors as a junior and senior, and also received all-Ohio mention in his final year. He was a regular forward for three seasons in basketball, and completed his 9-letter career with three baseball, awards as shortstop for Coach Warren E. Steller.

Perry received his secondary education at Hartford high in Croton (Licking County) Ohio, where he was a 3-sport participant and captain of all teams as a senior.

He received his master's degree in physical education in 1938 from Ohio State.

Mrs. Perry is the former Loretta Zeroll of Elyria. They have three children, Judy, 17 a freshman at BGSU; David, 11; and Doyt Lee, 7.

The Assistants . . .

BRUCE BELLARD—Starting his 11th year at Bowling Green as a football coach . . . Will again work with the ends . . . Joined the BG staff as graduate assistant after graduation in Jan., 1948 . . . Worked with varsity line in 1948 . . . Replaced Fred Marsh as freshman coach in 1949 . . . Was elevated to varsity again in 1951 when Forrest Creason took over freshmen . . . Was a 3-sport man at Bellevue High School, gaining honors in football, swimming, and track . . . His high school coach was Sam Cooper, chairman of health and phyiscal education department at BG . . Entered BG in 1941, winning numerals in football, wrestling, and track . . . Won his first gridiron monogram as a regular in 1942 . . . Joined Navy early in 1943 . . . Served as aircraft mechanic with overseas duty in Guam . . . Was outstanding wrestler at several Navy bases . . . Returned to BG in 1946 to take over regular guard job . . . Also a standout on 1947 team . . . Mentioned in all-Ohio selections . . . Received master's degree from BG in 1953 . . . Now working on doctor's degree at Indiana U . . . Also serves as head wrestling coach where his team had best record in history of sport last winter . . . A top-notch teacher in health and physical education program Heads up driver education program Married.

ROBERT DUDLEY—Took over as backfield coach on Perry's five-man varsity staff in June, 1955... Was head football coach at Grandview high school in Columbus for two years before... Also head basketball coach for six years... Before taking over head gridiron duties had worked as assistant... His 1953 and 1954 teams had 9-8-1 record ... Before joining the Grandview system in 1949, spent one year at Lancaster as coach and teacher in junior high school ... His Grandview cage teams won two Central Buckeye championships and had overall 65-47 mark ... An outstanding athlete at Linden-McKinley before enrolling at Capital University in 1941... Earned one varsity football letter and freshman numerals in baseball and basketball at the Luthern institution ... Entered the U.S. Navy in 1942 where he spent three years in the hospital corps as a x-ray technician ... Returned to civilian life to enter Ohio State in 1946 ... Was a letter winner on the 1947 and 1948 baseball teams ... Earned his bachelor's degree with major in physical education in 1948... Received master's at BG August, 1957... Married to former Columbus school tetcher, Anna Mae Gingery ... Has two sons, Robert Scott, 5 and David Lamar, 3¹/₂. JACK FOUTS—Newcomer to the staff last spring when Bill Gunlock departed for Colonel Blaik's staff at West Point . . . Will work with middle linemen . . . Spent 10 years at Dayton Fairmont high school, four years as assistant football coach and six years as head man . . . Also served five sesons as track coach . . . Had 38-13-3 record in the Gem City . . . Won the Miami Valley League in 1952 and 1953 . . . Last two seasons lost 7-6 decisions to Troy for only setbacks . . . Also won league honors in track in 1954 and 1955 . . . Graduate of Ohio Wesleyan where he starred in football, basketball and baseball . . . Also attended Milligan (Tenn.) College and University of North Carolina as Navy V-5 preflight cadet . . . After receiving bachelor's degree in 1948, went to Wisconsin to obtain M.A. in 1951 . . . Graduated from Manchester high (near Massillon) . . . Was being considered for head job at Massillon when Perry offered him BG post . . . Coached Jim Andrews and Bob Colburn at Fairmount . . . Married . . . Has two sons, Dave 7, and Johnny 1 and daughter, Jill, 5 . . . Wife is the former Jean Mayer, also an Ohio Wesleyan graduate . . .

ROBERT GIBSON—Beginning his third year as defensive line coach . . . Replaced Ed Schembechler who joined Ara Parseghian at Northwestern in February, 1956 . . . Was an outstanding coach at East Liverpool for three years . . In 1955, he led the Potters to their first undefeated and untied season with 10 victories . . . The Ohio River squad was ranked third in the state behind powerful Canton McKinley and Massillon . . . The offensive-minded Potters scored 55 touchdowns . . Before going to East Liverpool, Gibson handled the head coaching job at Leetonia from 1950-52 . . . His '52 team was recognized as the state's Class B champions with 8-1 record . . . Was an outstanding athlete at Youngstown College from 1946-50 . . . Four year letterman in football at quarterback . . . Also a two letterman in basketball and baseball . . . Received his educaaion degree in 1950 with major in physical education . . . A Youngstown Woodrow Wilson graduate in 1945 . . . Played football and basketball for the Presidents . . . Upon graduation joined the U.S. Navy where he spent 18 months before going to college . . . Married to Cynthia Heim . . . Has three sons, Douglas 6, Richard 4½ and David, $2\frac{1}{2}$.

JAMES J. RUEHL—Moved up to head freshmen coach duties two years ago ... Worked as a graduate assistant in 1955 . . . Was an outstanding athlete at Allegheny high school in Cumberland, Md., where he was a 9-letter man in football, basketball, and track . . . Won all-state honors on the gridiron at center . . Entered Ohio State in 1949 where he played freshman football . . . Korean conflict interrupted his education by call of Marine Corps reserve . . . Served at Camp LeJuene where he played on 1951 gridiron team . . . Returned to Columbus campus in 1952 and earned his letter at center . . . Leg injury curtailed his play in 1953 . . During 1954 season worked as student assistant coach with freshmen where he caught the eye of Perry . . . Awarded his bachelor's degree in June, 1955 and immdiately movd to Bowling Green to start work on his master's . . . Received this degree in August, 1956 . . . Married to Ann Alderman . . . Has two sons, Jimmy 7, Bobby, 2½ and daughter, Carol Ann, 15 months.

General Information . . .

| Location | Bowling Green, Ohio |
|---------------------|-----------------------------|
| Founded | 1910-First classes 1914 |
| Denomination | State University |
| Enrollment | 5.050 (estimated) |
| School Colors | Burnt Orange and Seal Brown |
| Team Nickname | Falcons |
| Conference | Mid-American (7th year) |
| First Football Game | |
| Stadium Capacity | 11,500 with bleacher |
| | |

1958 Schedule . . .

| Saturday Date | | | Game | Time | | e | |
|------------------|-------|----|-------|--------------------------------------|-------|------|----------|
| Ser | ot. 2 | 20 | | Wichita at Wichita | 8:00 | P.M. | (C.S.T.) |
| Ser | ot. 2 | 27 | | Lockbourne Air Base at Bowling Green | 8:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| Oct | 5. | 4 | | University of Dayton at Dayton | 8:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| Oct | | 11 | (MAC) | Western Michigan at Kalamazoo | 2:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| Oct | | 18 | (MAC) | Toledo at Toledo | 2:15 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| Oct | t. : | 25 | (MAC) | Kent State at Bowling Green (Homeco | oming |) | |
| | | | | | 2:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| No | v. | 1 | (MAC) | Miami at Oxford | 2:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| No | v. | 8 | (MAC) | Ohio U. at Bowling Green (Dad's Day) | 2:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |
| No | v. | 15 | (MAC) | Marshall at Bowling Green | 2:00 | P.M. | (E.S.T.) |

1957 Results

| BG | 60 16 | BALDWIN WALLACE |
|------------|---|--|
| | $\overline{7}$ 14 | Delaware 0 WESTERN MICHIGAN 14* |
| | $\begin{array}{c} 29\\ 13\\ 7\end{array}$ | Kent State 0* MIAMI 13* |
| | $\begin{array}{c} 7 \\ 14 \end{array}$ | Ohio U. 7* Marshall 7* |
| *MAC Games | Won 6 | Lost 1 Tied 2 |
| | Won 3 | Lost 1 Tied 2 in Mid-American |

1957 Statistics . . .

| Player | Times Carried | Yards Gained | Yards Lost | Net Gain | Avg. Per Rush |
|--|------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------------|------------------|
| Bob Ramlow, Ih | 108 | 536 | -44 | 492 | 4.5 |
| *Vic DeOrio, rh | 70 | 311 | 15 | 296 | 4.2 |
| *Floyd Lennox, rh | 48 | 302 | 27 | 275 | 5.7 |
| Jerry Dianaska, fb | 40 | 198 | 0 | 198 | 4.9 |
| *Bill Spencer, lh | 22 | 195 | 8 | 187 | 8.5 |
| Harold Furcron, rh | 39 | 141 | 17 | 124 | 3.1 |
| *Sturg Russell, fb | 34 | 105 | 0 | 105 | 3.0 |
| *Don Evans, fb | 20 | 66 | 3 | 63 | 3.1 |
| Bob Young, rh | 9 | 48 | 11 | 37 | 4.1 |
| Bob Colburn ab | | 34 | 0 | 34 | 8.5 |
| Bob Colburn, qb *Carlos Jackson, lh | 7 | 34 | 3 | 31 | 4.4 |
| Fred Schmidt, lh | | 34 | 4 | 30 | 2.3 |
| *Don Nehlen, qb | 33 | 82 | 57 | 25 | 0.7 |
| Al Hoover fb | 4 | 11 | 0 | 11 | 2.7 |
| Al Hoover, fb Brian Lewis, qb *Dale Pittman, qb *Don McFadyen, lh | 1 | 6 | Ő | 6 | 6.0 |
| *Dale Pittman ab | 2 | 4 | Õ | 4 | 2.0 |
| *Don McFadvan lh | 1 | 0 | 7 | -7 | 0.0 |
| *Bill Lyons, qb | | 43 | 46 | -3 | 0.0 |
| Totals | 476 | 2148 | 242 | 1906 | 4.0 |
| Opponents | | 1140 | 202 | 938 | 2.5 |

RUSHING

PASSING

| | No. Att. | No. Comp. | Comp. Pct. | Had Int. | Net Yds. | TD |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|----|
| *Don Nehlen, qb | 70 | 36 | .514 | 4 | 499 | 4 |
| *Bill Lyons, qb | 38 | 18 | .474 | 4 | 248 | 1 |
| Bob Colburn, qb | 4 | 2 | .500 | 0 | 34 | 1 |
| Norm Salminen, gb | 2 | 0 | .000 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Brian Lewis, qb | 1 | 0 | .000 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Bob Ramlow, lh | 2 | 0 | .000 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| *Vic DeOrio, rh | 1 | 0 | .000 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Totals | 118 | 56 | .475 | 8 | 781 | 6 |
| Opponents | 129 | 47 | .364 | 15 | 687 | 2 |

RECEIVING

| | No. | Yds. | Scoring |
|---------------------|--------|--------|----------------|
| D D | Caught | Gained | Passes |
| Ray Reese, re | | 185 | 3 |
| Bob Ramlow, lh | | 173 | 1 |
| *Ed Janeway, le | | 93 | $\overline{0}$ |
| *Floyd Lennox, rh | - D | 87 | 0 |
| *Vic DeOrio, rh | | 55 | 1 |
| Fred Schmidt, Ih | | 50 | õ |
| Fred Churchill, re | | 44 | Ő |
| Ron Blackledge, le | | 34 | Ő |
| Bob Young, rh | | . 17 | ĩ |
| *Carlos Jackson, lh | | 17 | õ |
| *Sturg Russell, fb | | 9 | Ő |
| Jerry Roberts, le | | 8 | Õ |
| Totals | 56 | 781 | 6 |
| Opponents | | 687 | 2 |

PUNTING

| *Ed Janeway, le | Times Kicked 27 | Yds. Kicked 985 | Ave. Kick 36.5 | Had Blkd. |
|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------------|--------------|
| *Don Nehlen, gb | | 306 | 27.8 | 1 |
| *Bill Lyons, gb | | 40 | 40.0 | 0 |
| Bob Colburn, qb | | 27 | 27.0 | 0 |
| Totals | 40 | 1358 | 33.9 | 1 |
| Opponents | | 1637 | 30.8 | 4 |

SCORING

| | TD | PAT | PAM | FG | TP |
|--------------------|----|-----|-----|----|-----|
| *Floyd Lennox, rh | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 |
| *Vic DeOrio, rh | 4 | 0 | 0 | Ő | 24 |
| *Sturg Russell, fb | 3 | 3 | 3 | ŏ | 21 |
| Chuck Perry, kick | 0 | 16 | 13 | 2 | 19 |
| Ray Reese, re | | 0 | 0 | ō | 18 |
| Bob Ramlow, lh | 2 | 0 | 0 | Õ | 12 |
| *Don Nehlen, qb | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 |
| Bob Young, rh | 2 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 12 |
| Harold Furcron, rh | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 |
| Al Hoover, fb | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 |
| Chuck Ramsey, rg | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 6 |
| *Jim Derr, rt | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| Larry Baker, rt | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Tom Colaner, re | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Totals | | 24 | 17 | 2 | 167 |
| Opponents | 8 | 8 | 7 | ō | 55 |

* Not member of 1958 squad.

Team Statistics . . .

| | BG | OPP. |
|--|--|------------|
| FIRST DOWNS (TOTAL) | 146 | 96 |
| By Rushing | 104 | 62 |
| By Passing | 39 | 30 |
| By Penalty | 3 | 4 |
| RUSHING (NUMBER OF RUSHES) | 476 | 365 |
| Yards Gained Rushing | 2148 | 1140 |
| Yards Lost Rushing | 242 | 202 |
| Net Gain Rushing Average Gain Per Try | 1906 | 938 |
| | 4.0 | 2.5 |
| FORWARD PASSING | 110 | |
| Number Attempted Number Completed | $\begin{array}{c} 118 \\ 56 \end{array}$ | 129 |
| Number Had Intercepted | 20 8 | $47 \\ 15$ |
| Net Yards Gained Passing | 781 | 687 |
| Percentage of Completions | .475 | .364 |
| Number Scoring Passes | 6 | 2 |
| TOTAL PLAYS (RUSHING AND PASSING) | 594 | 494 |
| TOTAL NET YARDS GAINED | 2687 | 1625 |
| PUNTS (NUMBER) | 40 | 53 |
| Total Yards Punts | 1358 | 1637 |
| Average Punt | 33.9 | 30.8 |
| Had Blocked | 1 | 4 |
| PUNTS RETURNS | 27 | 23 |
| Total Yards Returned | 236 | 127 |
| PASS INTERCEPTIONS RETURNED (NUMBER) | 15 | 8 |
| Total Yards Returned | 187 | 78 |
| FUMBLES (NUMBER) | 25 | 22 |
| Ball Lost, Fumbles | 12 | 17 |
| PENALTIES (NUMBER) | 46 | 21 |
| Total Yards Penalized | 472 | 217 |
| SCORING | 167 | 55 |
| Touchdowns | 24 | 8 |
| PAT Attempts | 24 | 8 |
| PAT Made | 17 | 7 |
| Field Goal | 2 | 0 |
| Safety | 0 | 0 |

Other Head Coaches . . .

| Baseball Coach | Warren Steller |
|---------------------|------------------|
| Basketball Coach | Harold Anderson |
| Cross Country Coach | Dave Matthews |
| Golf Coach | Forrest Creason |
| Swimming Coach | Sam Cooper |
| Tennis Coach | Robert Keefe |
| Track Coach | Robert Whittaker |
| Wrestling Coach | Bruce Bellard |

Prospects . . .

In contrast to last year when he had 20 seasoned lettermen, Coach Doyt Perry has only 13 lettermen returning from last year's team which finished in a second place tie with Marshall in the 1958 Mid-American Conference race.

Only two of the lettermen are backfield men, including last year's leading ground gainer, Bob Ramlow, who was one of the MAC's top rushing stars with 492 yards. The other ball carrying returnee is halfback Harold Furcron.

That means Perry will be going both at quarterback and fullback with inexperienced personnel. The signal-calling job probably will wage into a threeway battle between junior Bob Colburn and seniors Brian Lewis and Norm Salminen. All saw only token action last fall.

The fullback post looks a little more promising with chunky Jerry Dianaska the top candidate. The Cleveland junior came into his own in the final three games when injuries had Sturg Russell out of action. He finished fourth among the team rushers and picked up practically all of his 198 yards in three games. Sophomores Ron Worstell and Bob Rueblin will be pushing for the spot but Dianaska's defensive superiority should keep him in front.

Ramlow and Furcron should hold forth at the halfbacks where depth is one of Perry's problems. Sophomore Bernie Casey, an end on the freshman club, will get a try at a ball carrying job while his Columbus colleague Chuck Comer is expected to be top reserve candidate.

Junior Bob Young is the only varsity reserve on hand from last fall. Sophomores Jim Andrews, Dick Vura, John Ruper and Wayne Mauk are other possibles. Ohio State transfer John Auer could help the situation.

Up front lettermen will hold forth at every spot except guards where the ranks were riddled by graduation losses.

All-MAC end Ray Reese is a certainty at one flank while defensive standout Jerry Roberts looks like the other wingman. Lettermen Ron Blackledge and Fred Churchill help make this the best fortified position on the squad. Last year reserves Jim Cordiak and Tom Colaner will be good in supporting roles. Clarence Mason is top sophomore and could be in contention with some experience.

The tackle spot will be in capable hands with all-Ohio and all-league Larry Baker returning to his old spot after a try at guard in spring drills. Lettermen Bob Zimpfer and Dave Jeter will battle for the other spot. Max Schindler and Ray Bennett are still around from last year's varsity. The leading first year men will be 235-pound Ralph White, Al Kebl and Bob Bird.

Perry's top problem is at guard. Chuck Ramsey and Dan Roberds saw very little action last year. Perry may have to dig down to his sophomore ranks and bring up Jerry Colaner and Ron Isgro, both very able performers. There is also a possibility that some position changes might bring a veteran or two into this position.

The center post, like the ends, is in good hands. Lettermen Jim Dreher, Bob Morrill and John Valentine are most capable. Junior Glenn Fitch and sophomore Ron Williams will be good reserves.

Overall the Falcons should have a good first eleven. The reserve strength must come from the untested varsity reserves of last year and a good group of sophomores.

Perry concentrates on the ground game, however, this year lacks a couple of speedsters to help break a game open. Much like last year's team that finished 13th nationally in defense, the 1958 eleven should be tops again on defense. The predictors put the Falcons down for second place in the MAC. By late season the Falcons should be pushing hard for a chance to regain the crown lost to the Redskins of Miami.

Squad Breakdown . . .

1957 LETTERMEN (13)

| Larry Baker (2) | Т |
|--------------------|-----|
| Ron Blackledge (1) | E |
| Fred Churchill (1) | E |
| Jim Dreher (2) | C |
| Harold Furcron (1) | HB |
| Dave Jeter (1) | T |
| Bob Morrill (2) | C |
| Chuck Perry (2) | PAT |
| Bob Ramlow (2) | HB |
| Ray Reese (2) | E |
| Jerry Roberts (1) | E |
| John Valentine (1) | C |
| Bob Zimpfer (1) | T |
| | |

1957 VARSITY RESERVES (19)

| Ray Bennett | T |
|----------------|-----|
| Dave Cassel | HB |
| Tom Colaner | E |
| Bob Colburn | QB |
| Jim Cordiak | E |
| Jerry Dianiska | FB |
| Glenn Fitch | C |
| Al Hoover | FB |
| Dale Huston | E |
| Brian Lewis | QB |
| Dave McClain | QB |
| Chuck Ramsey | G G |
| Dan Roberds | QB |
| Norm Salminen | QB |
| Max Schindler | т. |
| Fred Schmidt | HB |
| Joe Spilewski | G |
| Gene Weber | G |
| Bob Young | |
| | |

1957 FRESHMAN NUMERAL WINNERS (21)

| Jim Andrews | HB |
|----------------|-----|
| Bob Bird | |
| Bernard Casey | HB |
| Jerry Colaner | |
| Chuck Comer | HB |
| Jack Harbaugh | QB |
| Jay Hershey | QB |
| Al Kebl | T |
| Roger Klicman | FB |
| Clarence Mason | - E |
| Wayne Mauk | HB |
| Don Meister | - E |
| Tom Nyitray | - E |
| Ed Phillips | . G |
| Dave Radlinski | - G |
| Bob Rueblin | FB |
| John Ruper | HB |
| Dick Vura | HB |
| Ron Williams | C |
| Ron Worstell | FB |

1956 FRESHMAN NUMERAL WINNERS (2)

| Jim | Telb | | G |
|-------|---------|---|---|
| Ralph | n White | 9 | Т |

NEWCOMERS (3)

| John | Auer | HB |
|-------|---------|--------|
| Ron I | sgro | G |
| Carro | 11 Rine | G |

THE ATHLETIC COMMITTEE

The purpose of the University athletic program is to provide for intercollegiate competition in wholesome approved sports for men students, as an integral and constructive part of the educational and student life of the University.

The general policies, under which the intercollegiate program operates, are made by the University Athletic Committee, composed of eight faculty members and three student members. The faculty members include the University Vice-President, Director of Student Affairs, and Director of Athletics. Three members are elected by the University faculty and others appointed by the President. The three student members are named annually by the Committee on Student Leadership and Service.

The committee for 1958-59 will include the following:

Dr. Ralph G. Harshman, Chairman Prof. Gerald Acker Prof. Harold Anderson Mr. John W. Bunn Dr. Samuel M. Cooper Dr. Wayne S. Huffman Dr. Frank F. Miles Prof. Doyt L. Perry Dr. Elden T. Smith Dale B. Pittman, Student John Cawthra, Student William Palmer, Student

1958 Roster ...

-

| No. | Name | Pos. | Age | Wt. | Ht. | Class | Hometown (High School) |
|-----|-----------------|------|-----|-----|------|-------|-------------------------------|
| 27 | Andrews, Jim | HB | 19 | 163 | 5.9 | So. | Dayton (Fairmont) |
| 39 | Auer, John | HB | 23 | 183 | 5.8 | Jr. | Mansfield |
| 70 | Baker, Larry | T | 21 | 230 | 6.3 | Sr. | Shelby |
| 76 | Bennett, Ray | T | 23 | 205 | 6. | Sr. | Columbus (Hilliards) |
| 74 | Bird, Bob | T | 18 | 215 | 6.1 | So. | East Palestine |
| 85 | Blackledge, Ron | E | 20 | 195 | 6.1 | Jr. | Canton (Timken) |
| 82 | Casey, Bernie | HB | 19 | 205 | 6.4 | So. | Columbus (East) |
| 36 | Cassel, Dave | НВ | 24 | 195 | 6. | Jr. | Canton (Lincoln) |
| 83 | Churchill, Fred | E | 21 | 175 | 6.2 | Jr. | Lorain (St. Mary's) |
| 61 | Colaner, Jerry | G | 19 | 190 | 5.11 | So. | Canton (Timken) |
| 84 | Colaner, Tom | E | 23 | 195 | 6.1 | Jr. | Canton (Timken) |
| 12 | Colburn, Bob | QB | 20 | 185 | 6.1 | Jr. | Dayton (Fairmont) |
| 28 | Comer, Chuck | HB | 20 | 175 | 5.11 | So. | Columbus (East) |
| 86 | Cordiak, Jim | E | 22 | 190 | 6.1 | Sr. | Cleveland (W. Tech) |
| 46 | Dianiska, Jerry | FB | 20 | 187 | 5.9 | Jr. | Cleveland (W. Tech) |
| 52 | Dreher, Jim | C | 20 | 194 | 5.11 | Sr. | Canton (McKinley) |
| 51 | Fitch, Glenn | C | 20 | 190 | 6. | Jr. | Bellaire |
| 26 | Furcron, Harold | НВ | 22 | 186 | 5.10 | Sr. | Wellington |
| 13 | Harbaugh, Jack | QB | 19 | 178 | 6.1 | So. | Crestline |
| 10 | Hershey, Jay | | 19 | 178 | 5.11 | So. | Lorain |
| 42 | Hoover, Al | FB | 20 | 200 | 6.1 | Jr. | Brecksville |
| 64 | Huston, Dale | E | 21 | 185 | 6. | Sr. | Cuyahoga Falls |
| 66 | Isgro, Ron | G | 20 | 198 | 5:11 | So. | Louisville |
| 71 | Jeter, Dave | | 22 | 210 | 6.2 | Sr. | Pittsburgh, Pa. (Westinghouse |
| 79 | Kebl, Al | T | 19 | 210 | 6.2 | So. | Cleveland (W. Tech) |
| 48 | Klicman, Roger | FB | 20 | 195 | 5.10 | So. | Cleveland (South) |
| 15 | Lewis, Brian | QB | 21 | 190 | 6.1 | Sr. | New Philadelphia |

-

| 38 | McClain, Dave | QB | 20 | 179 | 5.10 | Jr. | Upper Sandusky |
|----|-----------------|----|------|-----|------|-----|----------------------------|
| 72 | Mason, Clarence | E | 20 | 187 | 6.1 | So. | Cleveland (Glenville) |
| 35 | Mauk, Wayne | | 19 | 180 | 5.11 | So. | North Baltimore |
| 87 | Meister, Don | E | 20 | 184 | 6. | So. | Canton (Timken) |
| 54 | Morrill, Bob | | 22 | 200 | 5.10 | Sr. | Cleveland (John Marshall) |
| | Nyitray, Tom | E | 19 | 195 | 6.2 | So. | Toledo (Waite) |
| 29 | Perry, Chuck | PK | 21 | 160 | 5.8 | Sr. | Logan, West Virginia |
| 68 | Phillips, Ed | G | 19 | 195 | 6.1 | So. | Dayton (Beaver Creek) |
| 63 | Radlinski, Dave | G | 19 | 200 | 6.1 | So. | Toledo (Central Catholic) |
| 25 | Ramlow, Bob | HB | 22 | 175 | 5.9 | Sr. | Cleveland (John Marshall) |
| 67 | Ramsey, Chuck | G | 20 | 200 | 6.2 | Jr. | Wellston |
| 80 | Reese, Ray | E | 20 | 220 | 6.2 | Sr. | New Philadelphia |
| 60 | Roberds, Dan | | 20 | 200 | 5.11 | Jr. | Dayton (Kiser) |
| 81 | Roberts, Jerry | | 20 | 197 | 6.1 | Jr. | Toledo (Waite) |
| 65 | Rine, Carroll | G | 20 | 215 | 6.3 | Jr. | Mt. Vernon |
| 41 | Rueblin, Bob | FB | 19 | 205 | 6.2 | So. | Olmsted Falls |
| 30 | Ruper, John | НВ | 20 | 170 | 5.10 | So. | Cleveland (W. Tech) |
| 14 | Salminen, Norm | | 21 | 180 | 6. | Sr. | Painesville (Harvey) |
| | Schenk, Ed | | 20 | 195 | 6.1 | So. | Cleveland |
| 78 | Schindler, Max | T | 21 | 230 | 6.3 | Sr. | Parma |
| 31 | Schmidt, Fred | FB | 22 | 164 | 5.8 | Jr. | Canton (Lincoln) |
| | Spilewski, Joe | G | 20 | 185 | 5.10 | Jr. | Edgewater, N.J. |
| 77 | Telb, Jim | G | 19 | 208 | 6.0 | So. | Toledo (Libbey) |
| 50 | Valentine, John | C | 26 | 195 | 5.11 | Sr. | Circleville |
| 37 | Vura, Dick | | 19 | 185 | 5.11 | So. | Westlake (Ashtabula) |
| 62 | Weber, Gene | | 21 | 190 | 5.11 | Sr. | Solon |
| 75 | White, Ralph | | 20 | 235 | 6.1 | So. | Columbus (Marion Franklin) |
| 53 | Williams, Ron | | 19 | 200 | 6.1 | So. | Doylestown |
| 40 | Worstell, Ron | | 18 | 185 | 5.10 | So. | Canton (Lincoln) |
| 24 | Young, Bob | | 20 | 174 | 5.8 | Jr. | Van Wert |
| 73 | Zimpfer, Bob | T | 20 . | 230 | 6.4 | Jr. | Maplewood (Sidney) |

-

Strength Sheet

Roberts Blackledge Cordiak Huston Meister

LE

Baker Jeter White Bird

LT

LH

Ramlow Schmidt Comer Andrews Cassel

25

Ramsey J. Colaner Weber Phillips

LG

C Dreher Morrill Valentine Williams Fitch

QB

Colburn Lewis Salminen McClain Hershey Harbaugh

FB

Dianiska Reublin Worstell Hoover Klicman RG Roberds Isgro Rine Radlinski Spilweski

Zempfer Schindler Kebl Bennett Telb

RT

Reese T. Colaner Churchill Mason Nyitray

RE

RH

Furcron Casey Young Auer Vura Mauk Ruper

Uniform Numbers . . .

ENDS

- TACKLES
- 80 Reese
 81 Roberts
 83 Churchill
 84 T. Colaner
 85 Blackledge
 86 Cordiak
 87 Meister
 64 Huston
- 72 Mason

70 Baker 71 Jeter 73 Zimpfer 74 Bird 75 White 76 Bennett 78 Schindler

79 Kabl

GUARDS

60 Roberds
62 Weber
63 Radlinski
65 Rine
66 Isgro
67 Ramsey
68 Phillips
77 Telb

CENTERS

- 59 Valentine
- 51 Fitch
- 52 Dreher
- 53 Williams
- 54 Morrill

QUARTERBACKS

- Hershey
 Colburn
 Harbaugh
 Salminen
 Lewis
- 38 McClain

LEFT HALFBACKS

Ramlow
 Andrews
 Comer
 Schmidt
 Cassel

RIGHT HALFBACKS

24 Young
26 Furcron
30 Ruper
35 Mauk
37 Vura
39 Auer
82 Casey

FULLBACKS

40 Worstell41 Rueblin42 Hoover46 Dianiska48 Klicman

KICKING SPECIALIST

29 Perry

Record With 1958 Opponents . . .

| Opponent | G | w | L | Т | РСТ. | BG PTS. | OPP. PTS. |
|--------------------|----|----|----|---------|---------|------------|--------------|
| Wichita | | | No | Previou | s Games | | |
| Lockbourne Air Bas | e | | No | Previou | s Games | | |
| Dayton | 3 | 1 | 2 | 0 | .333 | 29 | 62 |
| Western Michigan | 4 | 2 | 1 | 1 | .625 | 91 | 47 |
| Toledo | 22 | 9 | 10 | 3 | .477 | 309 | 315 |
| Kent State | 26 | 12 | 8 | 6 | .577 | 324 | 290 |
| Miami | 15 | 2 | 12 | 1 | .167 | 89 | 406 |
| Ohio U | 10 | 5 | 4 | 1 | .550 | 131 | 150 |
| Marshall | 4 | 3 | 1 | 0 | .750 | 94 | 71 |
| | | | 10 | | | | |

Opponents . . .

WICHITA

Date: September 20

At: Wichita, Kansas

Time: 8:00 P.M. (C.S.T.)

Location: Wichita, Kansas Denomination: Non-Denominational Coach: Chalmer (Woody) Woodard Assistants: Bernie Taylor, Bill Austin,

Dave Hawk, Ray Morrison Enrollment: 6,500 (4,600 men) Conference: Missouri Valley

1958 Schedule

| Sept. | 20 | BOWLING GREEN (N) | |
|-------|----|-----------------------|--|
| ~ | 27 | at Cincinnati (N) | |
| Oct. | 4 | OKLAHOMA STATE (N) | |
| | 11 | at Houston (N) | |
| | 25 | at Hardin-Simmons (N) | |
| Nov. | 1 | VILLANOVA (N) | |
| | 8 | NORTH TEXAS STATE | |
| | 15 | at Drake (N) | |
| | 22 | GEORGE WÁSHINGTON | |
| | 27 | at Tulsa | |
| | | | |

Team Name: Shockers Colors: Sunflower Yellow and Black Stadium: Veterans Field (16,100) Athletic Director: Robert Kirkpatrick Athletic Publicity: Jack Lynch Offense: Split-T Returning Lettermen: 11

1957 Record

| WU 0 | Arizona State (Tempe) | 28 |
|------|-----------------------|----|
| 13 | Cincinnati | 19 |
| 0 | Oklahoma State | 26 |
| 0 | Detroit | 28 |
| 14 | Hardin-Simmons | 27 |
| 13 | Dayton | 40 |
| 14 | Drake | 7 |
| 6 | Houston | 27 |
| 6 | Villanova | 24 |
| 0 | Tulsa | 24 |
| | Won 1 Lost 9 | |

BOWLING GREEN-WICHITA SERIES RECORD No Previous Meetings

LOCKBOURNE AIR BASE

Date. Sept 27

At Bowling Green

Time: 8:00 P.M.

Location: Columbus, O. Denomination: U.S. Air Force Base Coach: Captain Bob Hempen Assistants: Larry Scott, Jim Leach Team Name: Skyhawks Colors: Royal Blue & Silver Gray Stadium: Skyhawk Stadium, 12,000 Base Athletic Officer: Capt. Bob Hempen Base Information Officer: Major McKeever Offense: T-formation Lettermen: 9

1958 SCHEDULE

| Sept. | 14 | Sheppard AFB |
|-------|----|------------------|
| - | 21 | at Bolling AFB |
| | 27 | at Bowling Green |
| | 5 | Stewart AFB |
| | 12 | at Elgin AFB |
| | 19 | Pensacola NAS |
| | 26 | Moody AFB |
| Nov. | 1 | at Quantico USMC |
| | 9 | Camp LeJeune |
| | 16 | Maxwell AFB |
| | | |

BOWLING GREEN- LOCKBOURNE SERIES RECORD No Previous Games

UNIVERSITY OF DAYTON At: Davton

Date: October 4

Location: Dayton, Ohio Denomination: Roman Catholic Coach: William (H. (Bud) Kerr Assistants: Donald Panciera, Jim La-Vanche, Stan Zaidel Enrollment: 3.800 (3,000 men) Conference: NCAA

1958 Schedule

| Sept. | 20 | at Cincinnati (N) | UD | | Cincinnati | 13 |
|-------|----|-------------------|----|---|--------------------|--------|
| 0.1 | 27 | RICHMOND (N) | | 12 | | 7 |
| Oct. | 4 | | | 6 | Holy Cross | 32 |
| | 11 | OHIO U. | | 14 | Boston College | 41 |
| | 18 | | | 19 | Louisville | 33 |
| | 25 | at Xavier (N) | | | Xavier | 13 |
| Nov. | 1 | at Holy Cross | | 40 | Wichita | 13 |
| | 8 | VILLÁNOVA | | | North Dakota State | 6 |
| | 15 | | | | Miami | 7 |
| | 22 | at Detroit | | $\begin{array}{c} 13 \\ 20 \end{array}$ | Detroit | 10 |
| | | | | | Won 6 Lost 3 | Tied 1 |

BOWLING GREEN-DAYTON SERIES RECORD 1096 DC 0 DTT 14

| 1540 | DG U | DU 41 |
|----------|--------|----------|
| 1947 | 13 | 20 |
| 1954 | 16 | 0 |
| BG 1 Win | Dayton | n 2 Wins |

WESTERN MICHIGAN

At Kalamazoo

Location: Kalamazoo, Michigan Denomination: State University Coach: Merle Schlosser (Missouri) Assistants: Lynn Lynch, Tom Slaugh-ter, Bill Rowekamp, Dick Raklovits, Fred Stevens Enrollment: 7,500 (4,500 men) Conference: Mid-American

Date: October 11

1958 Schedule Sept. 20 CENTRAL MICHIGAN W 27 at Miami Oct. 4 at Marshall (N) 11 BOWLING GREEN at Washington (St. Louis) 18 TOLEDO 25 Nov. OHIO U. WESTERN RESERVE 1 8 15 at Kent State

Team Name: Broncos Colors: Brown and Gold Stadium: Waldo, 15,200 Athletic Director: Mitchell Gary Athletic Publicity: Homer Dunham Offense: T-formation Captain: Jim Eger & Jack Krueger Returning Lettermen: 25

1957 Record

| Μ | 33 | Central Michigan 0 | |
|----|--------|---------------------|--|
| | 0 | Miami 20 | |
| | 7 | Marshall 12 | |
| | 14 | BOWLING GREEN 14 | |
| | 25 | Youngstown 14 | |
| | 16 | Toledo 27 | |
| | 7 | Ohio U. 20 | |
| | 20 | Western Reserve 0 | |
| | 28 | Kent State 20 | |
| | | Won 4 Lost 4 Tied 1 | |
| an | TATANT | CODING DECODE | |

WESTERN MICHIGAN-BOWLING GREEN SERIES RECORD

| 1954 | BG | 15 | W | M | 20 | |
|--------|-------|-----|-----|---|-----|--|
| 1955 | | 35 | | | 0 | |
| 1956 | | 27 | | | 13 | |
| 1957 | | 14 | | | 14 | |
| BG 2 V | Vin W | M 1 | Win | 1 | Tie | |
| | | | | | | |

Time: 8:00 P.M.

Team Name: Flyers Colors: Red and Blue Stadium: U. of D., 12,000 Athletic Director: Harry Baujan Athletic Publicity: Joe McLaughlin Offense: Split-T Captains: Emil Karas and Bill Korutz Returning Lettermen: 13

1957 Record

| M | 1 |
|-------|---|
| A TAT | 1 |
| | |
| | |

Time: 2:00 P.M.

UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO

TU

At: Toledo Conference: Mid American

Team Name: Rockets

Location: Toledo, Ohio

Date: October 18

Denomination: Municipal

Coach: Harry Larche (Arkansas St.) Assistants: Howard Powers, Gene Martel, John Manyak, Charles Balciulus

Enrollment: 6,200 (3,300 men)

1958 Schedule TENINTTOTTT

| Sept. | 20 | EASTERN KENTUCKY | |
|-------|----|---------------------|--|
| - | 27 | at Ohio U. | |
| Oct. | 4 | LOUISVILLE (N) | |
| | 11 | at Marshall (N) | |
| | 18 | BOWLING GREEN | |
| | 25 | at Western Michigan | |
| Nov. | 1 | at Kent State | |
| | 8 | XAVIER (N) | |
| | 15 | YOUNGSTOWN (N) | |
| | | | |

Team Colors: Blue and Gold Stadium: Glass Bowl, 13,500 Athletic Director: Dr. James Long Athletic Publicity: Andy High Offense: Split-T Returning Lettermen: 20 1957 Record

| 7 | Eastern Ky. | 0 |
|----|--|---|
| 14 | Ohio U. | 6 |
| 20 | Louisville | 48 |
| 7 | Marshall | 14 |
| 0 | BOWLING GREEN | 29 |
| 27 | Western Mich. | 16 |
| 21 | Kent State | 7 |
| 7 | Xavier | 20 |
| 33 | Muskingum | 7 |
| | Won 5 Lost 4 | |
| | $ \begin{array}{c} 14 \\ 20 \\ 7 \\ 0 \\ 27 \\ 21 \\ 7 \end{array} $ | 14 Ohio U. 20 Louisville 7 Marshall 0 BOWLING GREEN 27 Western Mich. 21 Kent State 7 Xavier 33 Muskingum |

| | BOWLING | GREEN- | -TOLEDO | RECORD | |
|------|-----------|--------|---------|--------|-------|
| 1919 | BG 0 | TU 6 | 1935 | BG 0 | TU 22 |
| 1921 | 20 | 7 | 1948 | 21 | 6 |
| 1922 | 6 | 6 | 1949 | 19 | 20 |
| 1923 | 0 | 27 | 1950 | 39 | 14 |
| 1924 | 7 | 12 | 1951 | 6 | 12 |
| 1928 | 14 | 0 | 1952 | 29 | 19 |
| 1929 | 0 | 0 | 1953 | 19 | 20 |
| 1930 | 0 | 0 | 1954 | 7 | 38 |
| 1932 | 12 | 6 | 1955 | 39 | 0 |
| 1933 | 7 | 26 | 1956 | 34 | 12 |
| 1934 | 0 | 22 | 1957 | 29 | 0 |
| | BG 9 Wins | TU | 10 Wins | 3 Ties | |

KENT STATE UNIVERSITY at: Bowling Green

Date: October 25

Location: Kent, Ohio

Denomination: State University

Coach: Trevor Rees (Ohio State)

Assistants: Frank Smouse, Don McCafferty, Dick Paskert, Nick Forzano,

Enrollment: 6,400 (4,200 men)

1958 Schedule

| Sept. | 20 | at Xavier | |
|-------|----|------------------------|--|
| - | 27 | at Baldwin Wallace (N) | |
| Oct. | 4 | OHIO U. | |
| | 11 | at Miami | |
| | 18 | MARSHALL | |
| | 25 | at Bowling Green | |
| Nov. | 1 | TOLEDO | |
| | 8 | at Louisville | |
| | 15 | WESTERN MICHIGAN | |
| | | | |

Time: 2:00 P.M.

Conference: Mid-American Team Name: Golden Flashes Colors: Blue and Gold Stadium: Memorial, 12,000 Athletic Director: Dr. Carl Erickson Athletic Publicity: Jim Bruss Offense: Split-T Returning Lettermen: 10

1957 Record

| KS | 7 | Xavier | 13 |
|----|----|------------------|----|
| | 26 | Baldwin Wallace | 13 |
| | 14 | Ohio U. | 9 |
| | 14 | Miami | 27 |
| | 6 | Marshall | 7 |
| | 7 | Bowling Green | 13 |
| | 7 | Toledo | 21 |
| | 13 | Louisville | 7 |
| | 20 | Western Michigan | 28 |
| | | Won 3 Lost 6 | |

Time: 2:15 P.M.

BOWLING GREEN-KENT STATE SERIES RECORD

| 1920 | BG 7 | KS 0 | 1942 | BG 0 | KS 7 |
|------|------------|------|----------|--------|------------|
| 1921 | 0 | 0 | 1946 | 13 | |
| 1922 | 6 | 0 | 1947 | 21 | 18 |
| 1927 | 13 | 0 | 1948 | 23 | 14 |
| 1928 | 6 | 6 | 1949 | 27 | 6 |
| 1934 | 0 | 0 | 1950 | - 6 | 19 |
| 1935 | 0 | 45 | 1951 | 27 | 27 |
| 1936 | 0 | 6 | 1952 | 44 | 21 |
| 1937 | 13 | 13 | 1953 | -7 | 41 |
| 1938 | 3 | 7 | 1954 | 25 | 28 |
| 1939 | 0 | 34 | 1955 | 6 | -0 |
| 1940 | 0 | 13 | 1956 | 17 | Ő |
| 1941 | 12 | 6 | 1957 | 13 | $\ddot{7}$ |
| | BG 12 Wins | KS | 8 8 Wins | 6 Ties | |

MIAMI UNIVERSITY

Date: November 1

Location: Oxford, Ohio Denomination: State University Coach: John Pont (Miami) Assistants: Woody Wills, Wayne Gibson, Ernie Plank, Jay Fry, Carmen Cozza Enrollment: 5,800 (3,400 men) Conference: Mid-American

1958 Schedule

| Sept. | 27 | WESTERN MICHIGAN |
|-------|----|------------------|
| Oct. | 4 | XAVIER |
| | 11 | KENT STATE |
| | 18 | at Ohio U. |
| | 25 | at Indiana |
| Nov. | 1 | BOWLING GREEN |
| | 8 | at Marshall |
| | 15 | DAYTON |
| | 25 | at Cincinnati |
| | | |

At: Oxford

Time: 2:00 P.M.

Team Name: Redskins Colors: Red and White Stadium: Miami Field, 14,200 Athletic Director: John Brickels Athletic Publicity: Bob Kurz Offense: Split-T Captain: Named in September Returning Lettermen: 17

1957 Record

| MU | 20 | Western Michigan | 0 |
|----|----|------------------|----|
| | 19 | Xavier | 39 |
| | 27 | Kent State | 14 |
| | 26 | Ohio U. | 0 |
| | 6 | Purdue | 37 |
| | 13 | BOWLING GREEN | 7 |
| | 25 | Marshall | 13 |
| | 7 | Dayton | 13 |
| | 20 | Cincinnati | 14 |
| | | Won 6 Lost 3 | |

BOWLING GREEN-MIAMI SERIES RECORD

| 1914 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947 | BG | 9 7 6 7 0 0 19 | MU | 0 6 45 28 26 6 33 | 1950 1951 1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 1957 | BG | 6 7 7 0 7 0 7 7 | MU | $54 \\ 46 \\ 42 \\ 47 \\ 46 \\ 7 \\ 7 \\ 13$ |
|--|----|----------------------------------|----|-------------------------------------|--|----|--------------------------------------|----|--|
| | BG | 2 Wins | | Miami | 12 Wins | | 1 Tie | | |

OHIO UNIVERSITY

| Date: November 8 | At: Bowling Green | Time: 2:00 P.M. |
|--|--|--|
| Location: Athens, Ohio Denomination: State Unir Coach: Bill Hess (Ohio U.) Assistants: Cliff Heffelf Kappes, Frank Richey, Man, Bob Wren Enrollment: 7,300 (4,600 | versity inger, Bob Hugh Hind- Team Name: Colors: Gree Stadium: Of Athletic Dira Athletic Pub Offense: T- | en and White nio Stadium, 14,000 ector: Carroll Widdoes licity: Rowland Congdon |
| 1958 Schedule | | 1957 Record |

| Sept. | 20 | YOUNGSTOWN | OU 50 | Indiana (Pa.) Sta |
|-------|----|---------------------|-------|-------------------|
| - | 27 | TOLEDO | 6 | Toledo |
| Oct. | 4 | at Kent State | 9 | Kent State |
| | | at Dayton | 7 | Harvard |
| | | MIAMI | 0 | Miami |
| | | MARSHALL | | Marshall |
| Nov. | 1 | at Western Michigan | 20 | Western Michigan |
| | 8 | at Bowling Green | 7 | BOWLING GREE |
| | 15 | LOUISVILLE | 7 | Louisville |

ate

P.M.

0 14

40

| 9 | Kent State | 14 |
|----|------------------|----|
| 7 | Harvard | 14 |
| 0 | Miami | 26 |
| 28 | Marshall | 34 |
| 20 | Western Michigan | 7 |
| 7 | BOWLING GREEN | 7 |

- EN
 - Won 2 Lost 6 Tied 1

BOWLING GREEN-OHIO UNIVERSITY SERIES RECORD

| aman | 01110 | OTATA | LICOLL I | DETUTE |
|------|-------|-------|----------|--------|
| 1945 | В | G 6 | (| OU O |
| 1947 | | 2 | | 0 |
| 1948 | | 13 | | 7 |
| 1951 | | 7 | | 28 |
| 1952 | | 14 | | 33 |
| 1953 | | 22 | | 14 |
| 1954 | | 26 | | 14 |
| 1955 | | 13 | | 0 |
| 1956 | | 41 | | 27 |
| 1957 | | 7 | | 7 |
| BG 5 | Wins | OU 4 | Wins | 1 Tie |
| | | | | |

MARSHALL COLLEGE

Date: November 15 Location: Huntington, West Va. Denomination: State College Coach: Herb Royer (Marshall) Assistants: Bill Hillen, Ed Prelaz, Bill Chambers, Forrest Under

wood

At: Bowling Green

Time: 2:00 P.M.

Team Name: Big Green Colors: Green and White Stadium: Fairfield Stadium, 12,000 Athletic Director: Robert Morris Athletic Publicity: Ray Cumberledge Offense: T-formation

1958 Schedule

Enrollment: 3,500 (2,000 men)

| 20 | West Va. State |
|----|---------------------------------------|
| | at Charleston (N) |
| 27 | at Morehead (N) |
| 4 | WESTERN MICHIGAN |
| 11 | TOLEDO (N) |
| 18 | at Kent State |
| 25 | at Ohio U. |
| 1 | XAVIER |
| 8 | MIAMI |
| 15 | at Bowling Green |
| | $27 \\ 4 \\ 11 \\ 18 \\ 25 \\ 1 \\ 8$ |

1957 Record

| MC 14 | West Va. State | 7 |
|-------|------------------|----|
| 21 | Morehead' | 0 |
| 12 | Western Michigan | 7 |
| 14 | Toledo | 7 |
| 7 | Kent State | 6 |
| 34 | Ohio U. | 28 |
| 0 | Xavier | 18 |
| 13 | Miami | 25 |
| 7 | BOWLING GREEN | 14 |
| | Won 6 Lost 3 | |

BOWLING GREEN—MARSHALL SERIES RECORD

| 1954 | | BG | 10 | | MC | 90 | |
|------|------|----|----|------|------|------|--|
| 1955 | | DG | 27 | | INIC | 1000 | |
| | | | | | | 26 | |
| 1956 | | | 34 | | | 12 | |
| 1957 | | | 14 | | | 1 | |
| BG 3 | Wins | | | MC 1 | Wir | 1 | |

The Mid-American Conference . . .

The Mid-American Conference, organized during the 1946-47 school year, will be moving into its second decade of football competition with the start of the 12th season. The makeup of the conference has had frequent changes but for the past four years the league has been stabilizing itself with seven permanent members.

Charter members of the league included Butler, Wayne, Western Reserve, Cincinnati, and Ohio University, the only remaining member. The other members and year of admittance are Miami and Western Michigan (1947), Toledo (1950), Kent State University (1951), Bowling Green (1952), and Marshall College (1953).

The MAC has been traditionally one of the nation's strongest conference as evidenced by the fine record that they have accomplished against other conference and independent powerhouss. In the NCAA basketball tournaments, the MAC champion receives an automatic invitation. In football despite important victories over Big Ten, Missouri Valley Conference, eastern and midwestern independents, the NCAB still carries the MAC teams in the "small college" classification.

Dr. David E. Reese, all-time Denison University great and later a professional football and basketball player and highly regarded sports official for many years, has been conference commissioner since the league started. He assigns all officials for football and basketball. His office is at 2608 Oak Park Ave., Dayton 9, Ohio, Telephone is Oxmoor 3169.

Don Cunningham, athletic publicity director at Bowling Green State University, is official conference statistician and news service man. This service includes regular distribution of conference team and individual statistics in the same manner as the NCAB distributes national summaries.

Conference Football Standings by Years:

1956

| | W | L | Т | Pct. |
|---------------|----|---|---|------|
| Bowling Green | 5 | 0 | 1 | .917 |
| Miami | _4 | 0 | 1 | .900 |
| Kent State | 4 | 2 | 0 | .667 |
| Marshall | 2 | 4 | 0 | .333 |
| Ohio U. | _2 | 4 | 0 | .200 |
| West. Mich. | .1 | 4 | 0 | .200 |
| Toledo | _1 | 5 | 0 | .167 |
| | | | | |

| 1 | 9 | 5 | 5 | |
|---|---|---|---|--|
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | |

| W | L | 1 | Pct. | |
|----------------|---|---|-------|--|
| Miami | 0 | 0 | 1.000 | |
| Bowling Green4 | 1 | 1 | .750 | |
| Kent State4 | 1 | 1 | .750 | |
| Ohio U3 | 3 | 0 | .500 | |
| Toledo2 | 4 | 0 | .333 | |
| Marshall1 | 5 | 0 | .167 | |
| West. Mich0 | 5 | 0 | .000 | |

| | W | L | Т | Pct. |
|---------------|----|---|---|-------|
| Miami | _4 | 0 | 0 | 1.000 |
| Kent State | _4 | 1 | 0 | .800 |
| Ohio U. | 5 | 2 | 0 | .714 |
| Toledo | .3 | 2 | 0 | .600 |
| West. Mich. | .3 | 4 | 0 | .429 |
| West. Reserve | 2 | 3 | 0 | .400 |
| Marshall | 2 | 5 | 0 | .286 |
| Bowling Green | _0 | 6 | 0 | .000 |

1954

1953

| | W | L | Т | Pct. |
|---------------|----|---|---|------|
| Ohio U | 5 | 0 | 1 | .917 |
| Miami | .3 | 0 | 1 | .875 |
| Kent State | _3 | 1 | 0 | .750 |
| Foledo | _2 | 3 | 0 | .400 |
| West. Reserve | _1 | 2 | 1 | .375 |
| West. Mich. | _0 | 4 | 1 | .100 |
| Bowling Green | _0 | 4 | 0 | .000 |
| | | | | |

1952

| | W | L | 1 | Pct. |
|---------------|---|---|---|-------|
| Cincinnati | | 0 | 0 | 1.000 |
| Miami | 4 | 1 | 0 | .800 |
| Ohio U. | | 2 | 0 | .714 |
| Bowling Green | 2 | 2 | 0 | .500 |
| Kent State | | 2 | 0 | .500 |
| West. Mich. | 1 | 4 | 0 | .200 |
| West. Reserve | 1 | 4 | 0 | .200 |
| Toledo | 1 | 4 | 0 | .200 |
| | | | | |

1051

| | 1951 | | | |
|---------------|------------|-------|-----|-------|
| | W | L | Т | Pct. |
| Cincinnati | | 0 | 0 | 1.000 |
| Miami | | 1 | 0 | .750 |
| Kent State | | 1 | 0 | .667 |
| Ohio U. | 2 | 2 | 0 | .500 |
| West. Reserve | 1 | 3 | 0 | .250 |
| West. Mich | | 5 | 0 | .167 |
| Counted | but not el | ligik | ole | |
| | 1 | 1 | 0 | .500 |

| 1 | 9 | 4 | 8 | |
|---|---|---|---|--|
| | | | | |

| | W | L | T | Pct. |
|---------------|---|---|---|-------|
| Miami | 4 | 0 | 0 | 1.000 |
| West. Mich. | 3 | 1 | 0 | .750 |
| Cincinnati | 3 | 1 | 0 | .750 |
| Ohio U | 2 | 3 | 0 | .400 |
| West. Reserve | 1 | 4 | 0 | .200 |
| Butler | 0 | 4 | 0 | .000 |
| 1947 | | | | |
| | W | L | Т | Pct. |
| Cincinnati | 3 | 1 | 0 | .750 |
| West. Reserve | 2 | 1 | 0 | .667 |
| Ohio U | 1 | 3 | 0 | .250 |
| Butler | 1 | 3 | 0 | .250 |

ALL GAMES

1957 MAC Standings . . .

| W | L | Т | Pct. | Pts. | Op. | W | L | Т | Pct. | Pts. | Op. |
|----------------|-----|---|-------|------|-----|---|---|---|------|------|-----|
| Miami5 | 0 | 0 | 1.000 | 111 | 34 | 6 | 3 | 0 | .667 | 163 | 137 |
| Bowling Green3 | 1 | 2 | .667 | 84 | 48 | 6 | 1 | 2 | .778 | 167 | 55 |
| Marshall4 | 2 | 0 | .667 | 87 | 87 | 6 | 3 | 0 | .667 | 122 | 112 |
| Toledo3 | 2 | 0 | .600 | 69 | 72 | 5 | 4 | 0 | .556 | 136 | 147 |
| West. Mich1 | 4 | 1 | .250 | 72 | 113 | 4 | 4 | 1 | .500 | 150 | 127 |
| Ohio U1 | 4 | 1 | .250 | 70 | 102 | 2 | 6 | 1 | .278 | 134 | 156 |
| Kent State1 | . 5 | 0 | .167 | 68 | 105 | 3 | 6 | 0 | .333 | 114 | 138 |

STATISTICS (CONFERENCE GAMES ONLY)

| Offense G | Fush | Pass | Total | Ave. | Defense | G | Rush | Pass | Total | Ave. |
|-------------|------|------|-------|-------|----------|-----|------|------|-------|-------|
| Miami5 | 1416 | 130 | 1546 | 309.2 | BG | | 681 | 436 | 1117 | 186.2 |
| BG6 | 1270 | 531 | 1801 | 299.7 | Miami | 5 | 647 | 415 | 1062 | 212.4 |
| Toledo5 | 965 | 365 | 1330 | 266.0 | Marshall | 6 | 1118 | 343 | 1461 | 243.4 |
| Ohio U6 | 1109 | 428 | 1537 | 256.1 | Toledo | 5 | 854 | 483 | 1337 | 267.4 |
| Marshall 6 | 1076 | 382 | 1458 | 242.9 | Kent | 6 | 1188 | 466 | 1654 | 275.7 |
| K. State _6 | 1000 | 406 | 1406 | 234.6 | Ohio U. | _ 6 | 1373 | 392 | 1765 | 194.1 |
| W. Mich. 6 | 596 | 604 | 1200 | 200.0 | WM | | 1585 | 274 | 1859 | 309.8 |

| Individual Rushing | TC | Yds. | Ave. |
|--------------------------|----|------|------|
| Dave Thelen, Miami | | 507 | 7.2 |
| Norm Billingslea, Toledo | | 375 | 6.6 |
| Bob Ramlow, BG | | 352 | 4.5 |
| Larry Buckles, Ohio U. | | 291 | 5.0 |
| Harold Williams, Miami | | 267 | 5.1 |
| Ron Fowler, Kent | | 254 | 4.0 |
| Les Carney, Ohio U. | | 216 | 4.2 |
| Roy Hodge, Toledo | | 209 | 3.5 |
| Cagle Curtis, Marshall | | 201 | 4.7 |
| Vic DeOrio, BG | | 197 | 3.4 |
| Curt Gentry, Miami | | 172 | 10.7 |
| Occie Burt, Toledo | | 172 | 4.4 |

| Individual Receiving | Ct. | Yds | Td. |
|----------------------------------|-----|-----|-----|
| Gene Cook, Toledo | 15 | 253 | 3 |
| Joe Grigg, Western Michigan | 12 | 147 | 2 |
| Ray Reese, Bowling Green | 10 | 177 | 3 |
| Ed Janeway, Bowling Green | _10 | 93 | Õ |
| Occie Burt, Toledo | 8 | 57 | 2 |
| Dick Mihalus, Kent | 7 | 100 | 1 |
| Paul Gallagher, OU | _ 6 | 104 | 1 |
| Jay Roundhouse, Western Michigan | . 6 | 99 | 0 |
| Roy Goines, Marshall | 6 | 64 | 0 |
| Tim Behrendt, OU | . 5 | 56 | 0 |
| Burl Owens, Kent | 4 | 55 | 0 |
| Bob Ramlow, Bowling Green | 4 | 54 | 0 |
| Al Karp, Kent | _ 4 | 42 | 0 |

| Individual Passing | Att. | Comp. | Int. | Pct. | Yds. | Td. |
|---------------------------|------|-------|------|------|------|-----|
| Sam Tisci, Toledo | 72 | 31 | 7 | .431 | 359 | 5 |
| Don Nehlen, Bowling Green | 53 | 27 | 4 | .509 | 334 | 3 |
| Bob Wagner, Marshall | 53 | 24 | 4 | .453 | 353 | 5 |
| Jim Kolk, Western Mich. | 37 | 22 | 2 | .595 | 412 | 5 |
| Ken Horton, Kent State | 48 | 19 | 3 | .396 | 240 | 0 |
| Chuck Stobart, Ohio U. | 33 | 17 | 5 | .515 | 223 | 1 |
| Gabe DeSantis, Ohio U. | 41 | 14 | 3 | .341 | 226 | 2 |
| Bill Lyons, Bowling Green | 26 | 13 | 1 | .500 | 163 | 1 |

| Individual Scoring | TD | PAT | TP | |
|-----------------------|-----|-----|----|--|
| Dave Thelen, Miami | 7 | 0 | 42 | |
| Cagle Curtis, Marshal | 15 | 0 | 30 | |
| Martin Testa, Kent | 4 | 2 | 26 | |
| Lovell Coleman, WM | [4 | 0 | 24 | |
| Roy Hodge, Toledo | | 0 | 18 | |

| | TD | PAT | TP |
|--------------------|----|-----|----|
| Occie Burt, Toledo | 3 | 0 | 18 |
| Ray Reese, BG | | 0 | 18 |
| Gene Cook, Toledo | 3 | 0 | 18 |
| Sturg Russell, BG | 2 | 1 | 13 |

Bowling Green Captains . . .

| 1919 | Dale Treece | 1941 | Eddie Wellner |
|------|------------------------|------|-------------------|
| 1920 | Charles Clucas | 1942 | Ralph Quesinberry |
| 1921 | Franklin (Gus) Skibbie | 1943 | Wayne Bordner |
| 1922 | Orville Raberding | 1944 | Don Mohr |
| 1923 | Robert A. Younkin | 1945 | Patrick Mulvihill |
| 1924 | Ralph Castner | 1946 | Wayne Bordner |
| 1925 | Harry Crawford | | Stanley Yoder |
| 1926 | Hayden Olds | 1947 | Wayne Bloker |
| 1927 | Ora Knecht | | James Knierim |
| 1928 | Chet Chapman | 1948 | Vern Dunham |
| 1929 | Harold Treece | 1949 | Jack Woodland |
| 1930 | Chet Chapman | 1950 | Douglas Mooney |
| 1931 | Clifford Stevenson | 1951 | Ollie Glass |
| 1932 | Willard Schaller | | Gene Aldridge |
| 1933 | Henry Fearnside | 1952 | Darrell Clay |
| 1934 | Robert Lewis | 1953 | James Ladd |
| 1935 | James Greetham | 1954 | John Ladd |
| 1936 | James Inman | 1955 | Jack Hecker |
| 1937 | John Cheetwood | 1956 | Jack Giroux |
| 1938 | Wayne Stewart | | Harold Peek |
| 1939 | Edward Siminski | 1957 | Tim Murnen |
| 1940 | Steve Brudzinski | | |
| | | | |

